From: Shymansky, Shannon C.

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:04:33 PM
Attachments: imagef0i.png

iLya.ivh ouincv.camnus reconstuction and water system replacement. MOA FINAL 5.6.21.docx

Importance: High

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lllinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace@|llinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@Illinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>;
r.-ramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Importance: High

Anthony,
| hope you are doing well.
VA OGC had only very minor edits to the Quincy MOA. Please see attached in track changes.

If this looks good to SHPQ, please let me know, and | will: 1) accept changes, 2) ask the VA signatory
to sign, and then 3) send out the MOA for SHPO and ILDVA for signatures.

Thank you for all your help with this!

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@llinois.sov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:05 PM
To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM)

Al = ¥ e o &
<Alec Bennett@va.cov>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hizimoch@nozs.com>; MacGibbon,

inois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehi@illinois

.Gov>: Porter, Melissa

Chris <Chris.MacGibbon®|
<Meliss
Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

wter@illinois.gov>




| have to add another email to our inboxes about this draft MOA...

IDNR legal has reviewed the draft MOA and added one phrase to the Dispute Resolution section
(IV.A). See attached with changes tracked. That should capture all of the SHPO's changes.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
lllinois State Historic Preservation Office

llingis Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubano@iliinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinssastman.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:18 PM

Ta: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Rubano, Anthony <Ant :, n Hingis.gov>
Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallzce@lllinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hnzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibben@lliinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@!iinois. Gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa. Porter@illinois.gov> '
Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - egal

Thank you Alec and Anthony or the confirmations on Schapers.
This looks good to me as well.

With best wishes

Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associale Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Blreet Sulte 400 | Chicago, L. 60804 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran rkin 1.00m

www. perkinseastman.com

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.oov

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@l|llinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Remachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Wallace, Caral <Carol. Wallace@lllinpis.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lllinais.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.eov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal




CAUTION: External E-mail

Anthony,
Thank you. USDVA cancurs with including Schapers as mitigation and folding it back into the MOA.

I've attached the MOA from this morning with two additions in frack changes: 1) the CDB number,
and 2) Schapers Hospital in the mitigation.

If you could give the OK on this version, it would be greatly appreciated.
Ramu,

| believe you asked the ILDVA general counsel to review the updated MOA. Once this review is
complete, USDVA general counsel will nead a couple of days to review before we can start
circulating for signatures.

Believe this is the path forward but please let me know if there is something | am missing.

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Benneti

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. inois.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastrnan.com>; Bennett, Alec {CFM)
<Alec.Bennett®va gove; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibhon@illinols.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@llinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <jMelissa Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace@illingis.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

We're happy to keep Schapers in as mitigation for this undertaking. If Schapers is demolished in
future, we'll deal with that undertaking and its attendant mitigation then. We are not able to
consider past actions as mitigation for future adverse effects; however, C) and | feel that whatever
mitigation there may be for a possible demo of Schapers should and will take into consideration the
Schapers recordation happening now and that the future mitigation should, therefore, be less than
what we would normally ask.

Unless you disagree, | don’t think that we need to change the draft MOA to explain why Schapers is
being recorded but is not a part of the adverse effect that is being mitigated.



Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
inojs State Historic Preservation Office

[lfingis Department of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubano@illinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran®perkinseastman.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec. Bennett@va . gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimech®hpzs.com>; Rubano,
Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@ lilinois.cov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris. MacGibbon®@Illinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@liinois.Gav>; Porter, Melissa <Mgelissa. Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol. Wallace@lllinocis.gov>

Subject: {External] RE: [VHC Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Alecis right, and thank you Anthony for asking about Schapers.

An answer on Schapers:

Neot intended for demolition (for now} .

The demolition of Schapers was dropped as part of 3 Value Engineering exercise, It is going 1o be left
unused, but with heating and cooling systems in place. Residents are going to be using the buiiding
until the new building is complete and they can be moved over,

A guestion on Schapers:

Knowing how difficult it is for Gwen and IDVA to have these studies authorized and completed, and
knowing that the DVA may seek keep cpen their options to demolish it in the future { maybe
separate funds / as an independent project in the future, can it continue to remain as part of the
HABS submissions? | understand Anthony and laec may need to discuss this as a side bar and let us
know your opinion.

With thanks
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 208 Soufh LaSalle Street Buile 400 | Chicago, 1L 60804 | US
T.+1 3128736262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinsaastman.com

vwww.perkingeastman.com



From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Benneti@va.gqv>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lliinois.gov>; Ramu
Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbhon®@lilinols.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen . Dishi@iilinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Potec@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol Wallace®@ilingis.gov>

Subject: RE: [IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

According to a email | received from Chris MacGibkon on March 17, Schapers is no langer proposed
to be demolished. That is why it was removed from the current version of the MOA.

Chris — please confirm.

Thank you,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony Rubano@iliineis.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinseastiman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dighl@iliinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@iilinois.gav>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa Porter@illingis.gzov>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Benneti@va,gov>; Wailace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace @llinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Hello Anthony,

Schapers Hospital is one of the ariginal 8 buildings included in the previous MOA, and should be
included in the current iteration.

Henry Zimoch, ala
Senior Principal
Office: 312.944.9600 | Dircet: 312.366.2730 | Cell: 312.498.0977

s hipys.com
Preserving a Sustainable Futwrs



From: Rubano, Anthony ilto:Antheny. Rubano@illingis.gov|
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 10:41 AM
To: Ramu Ramachandran <R Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@inols.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@illinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Por ilinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va.gov)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch
<hzimoch@hpzs.com>
-Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Hi Ramu,

We are not able to issue a letter or email that accepts fieldwork or the HABS images until the MOA is
signed. We have no problem receiving the water tower fieldwork and HABS images separately from
the rest. We already have the fieldwork and the HABS images for the following structures:
1. Elmore Infirmary
Fletcher Infirmary
Kent Infirmary
Markword Infirmary
Northern Guest House
Schapers Hospital
Truck Maintenance Garage
Vehicle Garage

O N PNk w

We can issue an acceptance letter/email for those 8 upon MOA signature, and work can begin to
those specific buildings. When the water tower field notes and images are submitted, we can deal
with those separately and at a later date.

One last thing: Schapers is not listed in the draft MOA, but HABS images have been taken of it, Can
you and Henry refresh my memory —is Schapers being demolished? Do we need to add it to the
MOA?

One last, last thing: We have a new division head, Carey Mayer, so | have replaced Bob A'ppleman's
name with hers on our signature page. That’s the only change to the attached draft since |
forwarded the draft MOA on 4/30.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
llinois State Historic Preservation Qffice

[llinois Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, llinois 62701

Please contact me threugh email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubanc@illinois.gov




From: Ramu Ramachandran <E.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@llincis.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dichi@llingis. Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilingis.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@iilinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va,gov)

<Alec Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@llinois.gov>; Henry G. Zimoch
(hzimoch@hpzs.com) <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony:

| have forwarded the document to Henry Zimoch at MPZS for their informaticon. | would like to
express my gratitude to the USDVA and IL SHPO for helping shepherd us through this process and
expediting your interactions and reviews,

As the execution of the MOA gets close, | have a request on behalf of the state.

1. The Design Build contracior intends start of demo June 1%, and awaits CDB’s authorization to
do so. In this context, would the iL SHPO accept the HABS field work on the buildings
now.......and allow the HABS field work for the Water Tower to be submitted later {the water
tower was added only a few weeks ago)?

2. Would Alec at the USDVA please inform us and the IL SHPQO if they have a format the
acceptance of the work? (Email/letter etc.).

We lock set on this end. HABS digital final photographs have been sent ta the (L SHPO for review,
and the start of this review period is awaiting the execution of the MOA.

wWith best wishes and hope everyone has a great week,
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rockery 268 South LaSalle Street Suite 404 | Chicago, 1L 60604 | US
T+t 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com
wwwLperkingeasiman.com

From: Rubano, Anthony <Antheny.Rubano@lllingis.gov
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:12 PM



To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <GQwen. Diehi@lllinois.Gove>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@illinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va.gov)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gav>; Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@ilinois.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MQOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

This week, we heard back from the National Park Service with some minor suggestions to the
recordation parts of the MCA. | have incorparated them into the draft with changes tracked. See
attached. No content was changed. The NPS said it would normally treat the water tower as a HAER
recordation, but since it is a part of a larger submission of HABS recordations, they would rather
keep the tower with the HABS submission and not a stand-alone HAER. We're sending the attached
revised MOA back to our legal just to get their blessing. We'll let you know if they would like to
change anything.

Please provide any comment you all may have. Enjoy the weekend.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
Hlinois State Historic Preservation Office

fllingis Department of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.rubane@illingis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran rki >

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubana@illiingis.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@illingis.gov>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@{llinois.gav>;
Porter, Melissa <}lelissa.Borter@illingis.gcov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va.gov)

<Alec.Benneti@va.gov>
Subject: [External] IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony and CI:
Hope you had a great weekend.

[ heard that the MOA is in its final stages with a legal review at IL SHPO/IDNR. With the IDVA being a
signatory, Gwen mentioned that the IDVA legal team would ask for a quick review.

Would you be willing to forward the final-draft-for-review with Gwen for this review purpose? We
would hope this would help expedite the overall process.

With best wishes, and hope you have a great week,




Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 208 Scuth LaSalls Street Suile 480 | Chicago, K. 60804 | LS
T.+1 312873 6262 ] M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@pearkinseastiman.com

wwew. perkinseastman.com

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

State of Hlincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constiiute inside information
or infernal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addresses.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any par thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unfawful. If you have received this communication in error, please nolify the sender
immadiately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, aftorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy, or disseminate any pari of this message.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not autherized to read,
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



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT AMONG
THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS,
THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS AND THE
ILLINOIS STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER
REGARDING THE DEMOLITION OF CERTAIN BUILDINGS AND THE
REPLACEMENT OF THE WATER SYSTEM AT
THE ILLINOIS VETERANS’ HOME AT QUINCY, ILLINOIS
(SHPO LOG #013012819)
(CDB Project No. 040-010-115)

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Veterans® Affairs (ILDVA) owns and administers the
Illinois Veterans” Home at 1707 North 12th Street in the City of Quincy, Adams County, IL
(Home); and

WHEREAS, ILDVA, working with the Illinois Capital Development Board (CDB), proposes to
undertake the demolition of Kent Infirmary (W0650), Elmore Infirmary (W0646), Fletcher
Infirmary (W0618), Markword Infirmary (W0647), the Northern Guesthouse (W0603), the
Truck Maintenance Garage (W0653), the Vehicle Garage (W0637), and the Water Tower
(collectively referred to as Buildings) in the Home; and

WHEREAS, ILDVA will receive a reimbursement grant for the project from the United States
Department of Veterans Affairs (USDVA), which constitutes an Undertaking subject to review
under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, 54 U.S.C. §
306108, and its implementing regulations (36 CFR Part 800) (Act); and

WHEREAS, the CDB, in its role at the State of Illinois’ construction management agency, is to
oversee the design and construction of all work on these Buildings as part of the CDB’s project
number 040-010-115; and 040-010-114.

WHEREAS, ILDVA has been invited to sign this Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) as
an Invited Signatory; and

WHEREAS, the State Historic Preservation Office currently resides within the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources (IDNR), and the Director of IDNR is the duly designated State
Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO); and

WHEREAS, the SHPO determined on February 21, 2019 that the Home is eligible for listing to
the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) as a historic district, and that the Buildings
contribute to that historic district; and

WHEREAS, the USDVA has determined that the Undertaking will have an adverse effect on
the Buildings that are eligible for the NRHP; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with 36 CFR § 800.6(a)(1) and 36 CFR § 800.10(b), the USDVA
has notified the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP) of the adverse effect

Illinois Veterans® Home at Quincy 106 MOA. 1
SHPO log #013012819



determination, and the ACHP has chosen not to participate in the consultation pursuant to 36
CFR§ 800.6(a)(1)(1ii);

WHEREAS, USDVA has invited the Osage Nation to participate in consultation pursuant to 36
CFR § 800.2(¢c)(2), and the Osage Nation did not respond to USDVA’s request to participate;
and

WHEREAS, USDVA has invited Landmarks Illinois, the City of Quincy, and Quincy Preserves
to participate in consultation pursuant to 36 CFR § 800.2(c), and these potential consulting
parties did not respond to USDVA’s request to participate; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the USDVA, ILDVA and the SHPO agree that the Undertaking shall be
implemented in accordance with the following stipulations in this Memorandum of Agreement
(Agreement) in order to mitigate the adverse effects of this Undertaking to the NRHP-eligible
properties.

STIPULATIONS

L MITIGATION

ILDVA, working with the CDB, shall retain a historical contractor(s) of their choice
(Contractor) who meets the Secretary of the Interior’s Qualifications (36 CFR Part 61,
https://www.nps.gov/history/local-law/arch_stnds_9.htm) to complete the measures
described below. Prior to the completion of the demolition of the Undertaking, ILDVA
will ensure that the following HABS recordation (see:
https://www.nps.gov/hdp/standards/index.htm) is completed by the Contractor for:

Elmore Infirmary

Fletcher Infirmary

Kent Infirmary

Markword Infirmary
Northern Guest House
Schapers Hospital

Truck Maintenance Garage
Vehicle Garage

Water Tower

The Contractor must consult with the SHPO prior to the initiation of the work to ensure
that expectations are understood.

A. Recordation
I Fieldwork: Site Visit, Photography, Measurements
a. The Contractor shall take site, interior, and exterior digital images
of the eight buildings. These photos should be used for reference
Illinois Veterans” Home at Quincy 106 MOA 2
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2.

in developing the architectural description outlined in .A.2.d.
Field notes/sketches should be used to create the CAD-based
sketch plans outlined in [.A.2.a.

The Contractor shall submit draft digital images of the same or
very similar views that are proposed for HABS photography to the
SHPO for comment. Selection of view and quantity of images
shall be done in consultation with the SHPO. Images must include
site, elevations, distinctive exterior and interior architectural
features, primary interior spaces, and representative non-primary
interior spaces. Upon SHPO concurrence in writing of the selected
draft views, the Contractor may proceed with taking the final
HABS photography as outlined in L.A.1.c.

Final HABS photographs must be taken by a professional
photographer and must include all the views agreed to in LA.1.b.
Photographs must be taken with a large-format film camera using
4% x 57 or larger black-and-white negatives, processed according to
HABS/HAER/HALS guidelines, with in-camera perspective
correction (as needed).

Upon completion of LA.1.a, b, and ¢, the Contractor shall digitally
submit the images and copies of field notes to the SHPO for review
and comment. Upon SHPO confirmation in writing that all of the
information necessary to complete HABS recordation has been
collected, the demolition of the Buildings may commence.

Recordation components shall consist of the following items.

a.

Sketch plans, as defined by HABS/HAER/HALS guidelines. For
the four buildings: Northern Guest House, Truck Maintenance
Garage, Water Tower, and Vehicle Garage for which no drawings
exist, they would be letter sized and digitally drawn of the
buildings in their current condition. The sketch plans will be
included as figures at the end of the relevant report(s)} and printed
in accordance with Heritage Documentation Programs’ (HDF)
Transmittal Guidelines. Of the remaining five buildings, they
would be 24" x 36” reproductions of original drawings printed
drawing-size (see .A.2.e).

HABS photographs. Prints from the negatives taken in LA.1.c
must be either wet processed on regular (not resin-coated) photo
paper or inkjet-printed, according to HABS/HAER/HALS
guidelines. The final size of the prints (either 5 x 7 or 8” x 10™)
and their mounting and labeling shall be done in accordance with
guidance provided by the NPS. Final recordation package must

Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 3
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contain the photo prints, original negatives, and a contact sheet, per
HABS/HAER/HALS standards.

£ Archival digital photography. This set of labeled photos are those
taken as a part of the reconnaissance and agreed to as stated in
[.A.l.a. They should be printed as directed by HDP staff.

d. Narrative and description. A written historic narrative and an
architectural description of the eight buildings using HABS-
designated outline format printed single sided on regular-weight,
archival (non-recycled, with 25% cotton fiber content) bond paper.

<N Original and/or historic drawings. Any original and/or historic
drawings of the eight buildings scanned at a minimum of 400 ppi
and dropped full-size onto HABS title blocks. Verify that the
original/historic plans can be reproduced in accordance with the
U.S. Copyright Act, as amended (see:
https://www.nps.gov/hdp/standards/copyright.htm). The finished
sheets will be printed on vellum in accordance with HDP’s
Transmittal Guidelines. The Contractor must consult with the
SHPO to determine which extant plans warrant scanning and
inclusion in the recordation package.

i Original field notes, if applicable (i.e., field sketches, laser-scan
info, photogrammetric data info.)

g. Historic images and maps. Photographic copies of illustrative
historic images and maps must be scanned, and printed, and
labeled according to HABS/HAER/HALS guidelines. The
Contractor must consult with the SHPO to determine which
historic images and maps warrant scanning and inclusion in the
recordation package.

h. CD/DVD. Digital versions of items [.A.2.a through [.A.2.g must
be saved onto an archival CD/DVD.

3. Draft submission. The Contractor shall email in pdf format and mail a
hardcopy of the 95% draft of the items in [.A.2.a through g for each of the
eight building to the SHPO for review and comment. When the SHPO
accepts in writing each building’s 95% draft submission, the Contractor
will complete the final documentation for that building as directed in
LAA4.

4. Final submission. Upon completion of the final documentation, the
Contractor shall submit the following for each Building to the SHPO:

[llinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 4
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I1.

IIL.

Iv.

a. One (1) HABS recordation package containing items [LA.2.a, b, ¢,
d,e, f, g, and h.

b. One (1) recordation package containing items [LA.2.a, ¢, d, e, g,
and h in an archival clamshell.

Upon final approval of each building’s package, the SHPO will submit the
HABS recordation package to the Heritage Documentation Programs in
the National Park Service for eventual deposit in the Library of Congress,
and the SHPO will deposit the recordation package with the Abraham
Lincoln Presidential Library in Springfield, Illinois.

B. Historic Context and Significance

A written historic context (with illustrations, as necessary) and significance of the
[linois Veterans’ Home in Quincy, its development and maturity, including the
construction of post-war buildings, must be developed. The Contractor shall email
in pdf format and mail a hardcopy of the 95% draft of the Historic Context and
Significance to the SHPO for review and comment. When the SHPO accepts in
writing the 95% draft submission, the Contractor will complete the final Historic
Context and Significance in HABS-designated format printed single sided on
regular-weight, archival (non-recycled, with 25% cotton fiber content) bond paper
and submit it to the SHPO to be included with the Recordation packages in 1. A 4.

DURATION

This Agreement shall terminate if its stipulations are not carried out within five (5) years
from the date of.its execution. Prior to such time, USDVA may consult with the other
signatories to reconsider the terms of the Agreement and amend it in accordance with
Stipulation V. AMENDMENTS, below. USDVA shall notify the signatories as to the
course of action it will pursue.

POST-REVIEW DISCOVERIES

If potential historic properties are discovered or unanticipated effects on historic
properties found, USDV A shall consult with the SHPO immediately and make reasonable
efforts to avoid, minimize, or mitigate adverse effects to such properties. In the event of
an unanticipated discovery of human remains or burials, USDV A understands and agrees

that it must immediately stop work within the area of discovery, and consult with the
SHPO.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Should any signatory to this Agreement object at any time to any actions proposed or the

manner in which the terms of this Agreement are implemented, USDVA shall consult
with the signatories to resolve the objection. If the signatories cannot agree regarding a

Illinois Veterans” Home at Quincy 106 MOA 5
SHPO log #013012819



VL

VIL

dispute, the signatories shall

A. Forward all documentation relevant to the dispute, including any timely advice or
comments regarding the dispute from the signatories and concurring parties and
USDVA’s proposed resolution, to the ACHP. The ACHP shall provide USDVA
with its advice on the resolution of the objection within thirty (30) days of
receiving adequate documentation. Prior to reaching a final decision on the
dispute, USDVA shall prepare a written response that takes into account any
timely advice or comments regarding the dispute from the ACHP, signatories and
concurring parties, and provide them with a copy of this written response.
USDVA will then proceed according to its final decision.

B. If the ACHP does not provide its advice regarding the dispute within the thirty
(30) day time period, USDVA may make a final decision on the dispute and
proceed accordingly. Prior to reaching such a final decision, USDVA shall
prepare a written response that takes into account any timely comments regarding
the dispute from the signatories and concurring parties to the Agreement and
provide them and the ACHP with a copy of such written response.

C. USDVA'’s responsibility to carry out all other actions subject to the terms of this
Agreement that are not the subject of the dispute remain unchanged.

AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended when such an amendment is agreed to in writing by all
signatories. The amendment will be effective on the date a copy is signed by all of the
signatories.

TERMINATION

If any signatory to this Agreement determines that its terms become impossible to carry
out, that party shall immediately consult with the other parties to attempt to develop an
amendment per Stipulations V and VI above. If within thirty (30) days an amendment
cannot be reached, any signatory may terminate the Agreement upon written notification
to the other signatories.

Once this Agreement is terminated, and prior to work continuing on the Undertaking,
USDVA must either (a) execute a Memorandum of Agreement pursuant to 36 CFR §
800.6 or (b) request, take into account, and respond to the comments of the ACHP under
36 CFR § 800.7. USDVA shall notify the signatories as to the course of action it will
pursue.

COUNTERPARTS; FACSIMILE OR .PDF SIGNATURES

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be considered an
original and together shall be one and the same Agreement. A facsimile or .pdf copy of

Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 6
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this Agreement and any signatures thereon will be considered for all purposes as an
original.

VIII. DISTRIBUTION OF AGREEMENT

In order to meet the requirements of Section 106. 36 CFR § 800.6(b)(1)(iv), upon the
execution of this Agreement and prior to approving the Undertaking, the USDVA must
transmit to the ACHP the executed Agreement along with the documentation specified in
Section 800.11(f).

IX.  EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement is effective on the date signed by USDVA.
EXECUTION of this Agreement by USDV A, ILDVA and the SHPO and the implementation of
its terms evidence that USDVAIEDV-A-and-the SHPO-has taken into account the effects of this

undertaking on historic properties and kave has -afforded the ACHP an opportunity to comment
on the effects of the Undertaking in compliance with the Act.

[Signature Pages to follow]
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

SIGNATORY

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS (USDVA)

Signature: Date:

Name:

Title:

Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 8
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

INVITED SIGNATORY

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS® AFFAIRS (ILDVA)

Signature: Date:

Name:

Title:

Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 9
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

ILLINOIS DEPUTY STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER (SHPO)

By: Date:

Carey Mayer, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
Illinois Department of Natural Resources

Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 10
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From: Shymansky. Shannon C,

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:08:26 PM
Attachments: image0dl.png

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Watson, Connie . <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@lIllincis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>;
r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - |legal

This locks great. Thanks, Alec. When you send it back to us with all changes accepted, we will
forward it internzlly for signature.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
lllinois State Historic Preservation Office

lllinois. Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.rubano@illinois.gov

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Benneit@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@illingis.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anpa.Gaug@ya.ooy>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen Diehl@ilingis.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
on@illingis.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
e

<CarolWallace@ilinois. gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Wa
ois.wove>: Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porte

&,

r@ilinois.zov>;

<Chris.MacGibbon@|i

i

rramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.con
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

If this looks good to SHPO, please let me know, and | will: 1) accept changes, 2) ask the VA signatory
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

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseasiman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM)
<Alec.Bennstt@va.sov>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carpl, Wallace @ llinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch®@hpes . com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris. MacGibbon@Hlinois sov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@Hlinois.Gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa.Port ilingis.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

! have to add another email to our inboxes about this draft MOA...

IDNR legal has reviewed the draft MOA and added one phrase to the Dispute Resolution section
(IV.A). See attached with changes tracked. That should capture all of the SHPO's changes.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

lllingis State Historic Preservation Qffice

Ulinois Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
thony.rubano®@illinois.gov .

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:18 PiM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano®@ llinois.gov>
Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@llingis.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@|llinois.Gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Maealissa, Porter@illingis.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: [VHQ Quincy, L - Historic/MOA - legal

Thank you Alec and Anthony or the confirmations on Schapers.
This looks good to me as well.

With best wishes

Ramu



L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principai

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 209 South LaSalie Street Sulte 450 | Chicage, 1L 60584 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www.perkinseastman.com

From: Benneit, Alec (CFM) <alec.Bennett@vs. gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@iilingis.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Bamachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace @ inois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris MacGibbon®@ilinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@liinois.goy>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa. Porter@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

Anthony,
Thank you. USDVA concurs with including Schapers as mitigation and folding it back into the MOA.

I've attached the MOA from this morning with two additions in track changes: 1) the CDB number,
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
complete, USDVA general counsel will need a couple of days to review before we can start
circulating for signatures.

Believe this is the path forward but please let me know if there is something | am missing.

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservaticn Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727



From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@iilinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM)
<flec.Bennett@va.cov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hgpzs.com>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@lilingis.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dieh!@lllincis.gcov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol. Wall Hinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHC Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

We're happy to keep Schapers in as mitigation for this undertaking. If Schapers is demolished in
future, we'll deal with that undertaking and its attendant mitigation then. We are not able to
consider past actions as mitigation for future adverse effects; however, Cl and | feel that whatever
mitigation there may be for a possible derno of Schapers should and will take into consideration the
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
Ilingis State Historic Preservation Oifice

Wingis Department of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, illinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.rubano@illingis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Bennett, Alec {CFM) <Aleg, Bennett@va gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano,
Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@liinais.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chiis. MacGibhongillingis.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishi@ilinois.Gov>: Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>: Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace@l|lingis.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQO Quincy, IL - Histaric/MOA - |legal

Alec is right, and thank you Anthony for asking about Schapers.

An answer on Schapers:

Not intended for demolition {for now) .

The demolition of Schapers was dropped as part of a Value Engineering exercise. it is going to be left
unused, but with heating and cooling systems in place. Residents are going to be using the building
until the new building is complete and they can be moved over.

A question on Schagers:
Knowing how difficult it is for Gwen and IDVA to have these studies authorized and completed, and



knowing that the DVA may seek keep open their options to demolish it in the future { maybe
separate funds / as an independent project in the future, can it continue to remain as part of the
HABS submissions? | understand Anthony and laec may need to discuss this as a side bar and let us
know vour opinion.

With ‘fhanks
Ramu

i.. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 209 Scuth LaSalle Street Suite 400 | Chicago, 1L 50604 | LIS
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@uerkinseastman.com

vaws perkinseastinan.com

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Henry Zimoch <hzimach@hnzs.com>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano®@iliingis.gov>; Ramu
Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@ilingis.oov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.RDishl@lllinois.gov>: Porter, Melissa <Mglissa. Porter@illingis.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

According to a email | received from Chris MacGibbon on March 17, Schapers is no longer proposed
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

From: Henry Zimoch <hzi @hozs, >



Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano @ Hinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@nerkinseastman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@llingis.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibben@Ulinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gav>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Benneti@va.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Hello Anthony,

Schapers Hospital is one of the original 8 buildings included in the previous MOA, and should be
included in the current iteration.

Henry Zimeoch, ala

Senior Principal

Office: 312.944.9600 | Divect: 312.366.2730 | Cell: 312.498.0877
www hpzs.com
Preserving o Sustainable Future

From: Rubano, Anthony [mallto:Anthony. Rubano@iitingis gov]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran rkinseastman.com>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llinois. Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris, i Uinois.goy=;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va.gov)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@lilingis.gov>; Henry Zimoch
<hzimoch@hpzs.coms>

Subject: RE: [VHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Hi Ramu,

We are not able to issue a letter or email that accepts fieldwork or the HABS images until the MOA is
signed. We have no problem receiving the water tower fieldwork and I|ABS images separately from
the rest. We already have the fieldwork and the HABS images for the following structures:
1. Elmore Infirmary
Fletcher infirmary
Kent Infirmary
Markword Infirmary
Northern Guest House
Schapers Hospital
Truck Maintenance Garage
Vehicle Garage

0N W

We can issue an acceptance letter/email for those 8 upon MOA signature, and work can begin to
those specific buildings. When the water tower field notes and images are submitted, we can deal



with those separately and at a later date.

One last thing: Schapers is not listed in the draft MOA, but HABS images have been taken of it. Can
you and Henry refresh my memory — is Schapers being demolished? Do we need to add it to the
MOA?

One last, last thing: We have a new division head, Carey Mayer, so | have replaced Bob Appleman’s
name with hers on our signature page. That's the only change to the attached draft since |
forwarded the draft MOA on 4/30.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
llinois State Historic Preservation Office

\llinois. Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthonv.rubanc@iilincis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramach n@perkingeastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Rubane, Anthony <anthony. Rubano@illingis.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@linois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris. ibhon@llinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa. Porter@illinois gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Benneft@va.gov)

<Alec. Rennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@lliinois.gov>; Henry G. Zimoch
(hzimoch@hpzs.com) <hzimoch®@h >

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony:

I have forwarded the document to Henry Zimoch at HPZS for their information. | would like to
express my gratitude to the USDVA and IL SHPO for helping shepherd us through this process and
expediting your interactions and reviews.

As the execution of the MOA gets close, | have a reguest on behalf of the state,

1. The Design Build contractor intends start of demo June 1%, and awaits CDB’s authorization to
do so. In this context, would the IL SHPO accept the HABS field work on the buildings
now.......and allow the HABS field work for the Water Tower to be submitted later {the water
tower was added only a few weeks ago}?

2. Would Alec at the USDVA please inform us and the 1L SHPO if they have a format the
acceptance of the work? (Email/ietter etc.}.

We look set on this end. HABS digital final photographs have been sent to the tL SHPO for review,
and the start of this review period is awaiting the execution of the MCA.



With best wishes and hope everyone has a great week,
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 202 South LaSatle Bireet Suite 400 { Chicago, IL 60604 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com
www.parkinseastman.com

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@liinois.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R Ramachandran@uperkin Man.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Biehl@llinois. Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilinois gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Benneti@va.gov)

<Alec. Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: [VHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

This week, we heard back from the National Park Service with some minor suggestions to the
recordation parts of the MOA. [ have incorporated them into the draft with changes tracked. See
attached. No content was changed. The NPS said it would normally treat the water tower as a HAER
recordation, but since it is a part of a larger submission of HABS recordations, they would rather
keep the tower with the HABS submission and not a stand-alone HAER. We're sending the atiached
revised MOA back to our legal just to get their blessing. We'll let you know if they would like to
change anything.

Please provide any comment you all may have. Enjoy the weekend.

Anthony Rubanog, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

llingis State Historic Preservation Office

llinois Department of Natural Resgurces

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfietd, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
o itingis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@gperkinseastran.com>




Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthany. Rubano @ lincis.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carpl. Wailace@lllincis.gov>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishl@|lkinois.Gove: MacGibbon, Chris <Chris. MacGihbon@1linols.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa. Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Benneft@va.gov)

<Alec. Benneit@va.gov>

Subject: [External] IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony and CJ:
Hope you had a great weekend.

| heard that the MOA is in its final stages with a legal review at IL SHPO/IDNR. With the IDVA being a
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

PERKING EASTMAN
The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Street Sulle 400 | Chicago, iL 60604 | US
T.+1 312873 6282 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinssasiman.com
voyw perkinseastman.com

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architecis DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively Tor the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are nat authorized to read,
print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

State of lllincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or atiorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressse.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or'any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any othar exemption from disclosure.

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
that is privileged ar confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.



From: Shymansky, Shannon C.

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.
Subject: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:13:07 PM

Attachments: imagef0l.png
iLvadvh guincy.can

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:06 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lllinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace@Illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
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

| hope you are doing well. Please see the attached MOA for the Quincy redevelopment, signed by
USDVA. Would SHPO like to sign next, or would you like ILDVA to sign before SHPO?

Thank you again for all your help during this process.

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Rubano, Anthony <Antheny.Rubano@liinols.covs

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Benneti@yva gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishl@iliinois.gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace@lliinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson®@illinois.sov>; MacGibbon, Chris

<Chri @lilinois gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gov>;

r.ramachandran®@perkinssastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

This looks great. Thanks, Alec. When you send it back to us with all changes accepted, we will
forward it internally for signature.

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
nthonv.rubano@illingis.gov

- From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec, tt@ya.gou>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lilincis.gov>
Ce: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lilinais.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol. Wallace@{llinpis.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Cannie Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@iliinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <lvielissa.Porter@illinois.govs;
rramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Importance: High

Anthony,
[ hope you are doing well.
VA OGC had only very minor edits to the Quincy MOA. Please see attached in track changes.

If this looks good to SHPO, please let me know, and | will: 1) accept changes, 2) ask the VA signatory
o sign, and then 3) send out the MOA for SHPC and ILDVA for signatures.

Thank you for all your help with this!

Best Regards,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Rubano, Antheny <Anthony.R Wingis.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:05 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM)
<Alec.Bepneti@va.gov>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@Hilinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hnzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbhon@llinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@illinois.Gov>; Porter, Melissa

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
{IV.A). See attached with changes tracked. That should capture all of the SHPO’s changes.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
[llingis State Historic Preservation Otfice

lllinois Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony, rubano@illinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseasiman.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gove; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano@illingis.gov>
Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carcl.Wallace @lllinois.sov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@llinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lliinois.Gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa.Porter@illingis.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Thank you Alec and Anthony or the confirmations on Schapers.
This looks good to me as well.

With best wishes

Rarmu

... Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP

Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 260 South LaSalle Street Suite 400 | Chicago, L 60604 [ US
T.+1 312873 6282 | M. +1 212 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseasiman.com
www.perkinseastman.com

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec. Bennett@va.gov

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@Hlinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Cargl. Wallace@illingis.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hozs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishi@lilinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa
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

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Bubane@ilinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.coms; Bennett, Alec (CFM)

<Alec Bennett@va gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch®@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon, Chris

<Chris MacGibbon@|llingis.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lllingis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol. Wallace @ llinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

We're happy to keep Schapers in as mitigation for this undertaking. If Schapers is demolished in
future, we'll deal with that undertaking and iis attendant mitigation then. We are not able to
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

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Oificer

linois State Historic Preservation Office



lllinois_Department of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Nlinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubano@illinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran rkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bannett@va.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hnzs.com>; Rubano,
Anthony <Anthony.Rubano®@iliingis.gov>; MacGibban, Chris <Chris.MacGi @illinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishi@lllinois.Gov>; Porter, Melissa <pelissa.Porter@itlinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol Wall Hlinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Alac is right, and thank you Antheny for asking about Schapers.

An answer on Schapers:

Not intended for demolition (for now} .

The demoilition of Schapers was dropped as part of a Value Engineering exercise. It is going to be left
unused, but with heating and cooling systems in placa. Residents are going to be using the building
until the new building is complete and they can be moved over.

A guestion on Schapers:

Knowing how difficult it is for Gwen and IDVA to have these studies authorized and completed, and
knowing that the DVA may seek keep open their optlons to demolish it in the future { maybe
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

.. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Street Suite 400 | Chicago, IL 60604 | US
T.+1 312 8736262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseastman.com

rkin, m

From: Bennett, Alec {CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:52 AM




To: Henry Zimoch <hzimoch®@hpzs.com>; Rubang, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lillingis.gov>; Ramu
Ramachandran <R.Barmachandran@perkinseastman.com:>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@llinois.gav>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen,.Diehl@illinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace @|llincis.gov>

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

Chris - please confirm.

Thank you,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:47 AM
To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano®@llinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran

<R.Ramachandran rkin imancom>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illineis.gove; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbeon@lllinois.gov>;

Porter, Melissa <Melissa. Porter@illinois.gov>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace@ilincis.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL- Historic/MOA - legal

Hello Anthony,

Schapers Hospital is one of the original 8 buildings included in the previous MOA, and should be
included in the current iteration.

Henry Zimoch, AiA

Senior Principal

Office: 312.944.9600 1 Direct: 312.366.2730 | Cell: 312.498.0977
AR ipﬁ S.00M

Freserving s Sustainable Future

From: Rubano, Anthony




Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@nperkinseasiman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llingis.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@liliincis.gav>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennsii@va.goyv)
<Alec.Bennett@va.goy>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@llinois.gov>; Henry Zimaoch
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
1. Elmaore Infirmary
Fletcher Infirmary
Kent Infirmary
Markword Infirmary
Northern Guest House
Schapers Hospital
Truck Maintenance Garage
Vehicle Garage

O~ AW

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
you and Henry refresh my memary — is Schapers being demolished? Do we need to add it to the
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
lllingis State Historic Preservation Office

|llinois Department of Natural Resources

One 0ld Staie Capitol Plaza

Springftield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthonv.rubano®@illingis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R Ramachandran@nerkinseastman.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:52 AM
To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano®@Hiinois.gov>




Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lltinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibhon@Illinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <iielissa.Porter@illingis.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Benneti@va.gov)

<Alec Benneti®va gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Henry G. Zimoch
(hzimoch@hpzs.com) <hzimoch@®@hpzs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony:

| have forwarded the document to Henry Zimoch at HPZS for their information. § would like to
express my gratitude to the USDVA and 1L SHPO for helping shepherd us through this process and
expediting your inferactions and reviews.

As the execution of the MOA gets close, | have a request on behalf of the state.

1. The Design Build contractor intends start of demo June 1%, and awaits CDB's authorization to
do so. In this context, would the iL SHPO accept the HABS fieid work on the buildings
now.......and allow the HABS field work for the Water Tower to be submittad later (the water
tower was added only a few weeks ago)?

2. Would Alec at the UUSDVA please inform us and the 1L SHPO if they have a format the
acceptance of the work? (Email/letter etc ).

We look set on this end. HABS digital final photographs have been sent to the iL SHPO for review,
and the start of this review period is awaiting the execution of the MOA.

With best wishes and hope everyone has a great week,
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 203 South LaSalle Sireet Suite 400 { Chicago, IL 60804 | US
T.+1 312873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran rkin Man.com

www. perkinseastman.com

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano@linois.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinsaastman.com>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <@Gwen, Dieh{@!lingis.Gov>: MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibhbon@illinois.govs;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@®va gov)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wall Hinois.gov>




Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

This week, we heard back from the National Park Service with some minor suggestions to the
recordation parts of the MOA. | have incorporated them into the draft with changes tracked. See
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
lllingjs State Historic Preservation Office

Hlingis Department of Natural Resgurces

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Hlincis 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthenv.rubano@illineis.goy

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseasiman.com:>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Antheny.Rubanc@illincis.gov>: Wallace, Carol <Cargl. Wallace @illinois.gov>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen Dighi@illinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lIllinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@ya.gov)

<plec Bennei@va.gov>

Subject: [External] IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony and CJ:
Hope you had a great weekend.

| heard that the MOA is in its final stages with a legal review at IL SHPO/IDNR. With the iDVA being a
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
The Rookery 209 South LaSalle Strect Sulte 400 | Chicago, L. 60804 | US
T.+1 3128736262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www.nerkinseastman.com

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

State of illincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be atforney-client privileged or atlorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawiul. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, atiomey work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosurs.

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

WHEREAS, the [llinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs (ILDVA) owns and administers the
Illinois Veterans’ Home at 1707 North 12th Street in the City of Quincy, Adams County, IL
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
306108, and its implementing regulations (36 CFR Part 800) (Acft); and

WHEREAS, the CDB, in its role at the State of Illinois’ construction management agency, is to
oversee the design and construction of all work on these Buildings as part of the CDB’s project
number 40-010-115; and 040-010-114.

WHEREAS, IL.LDVA has been invited to sign this Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) as
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
the Buildings that are cligible for the NRHP; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with 36 CFR § 800.6(a)(1) and 36 CFR § 800.10(b), the USDVA
has notified the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation {ACHP) of the adverse effect

Tllinois Veterans® Home at Quincy 106 MOA 1
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determination, and the ACHP has chosen not to participate in the consultation pursuant to 36
CFR§ 800.6(a)(1)(iii);

WHEREAS, USDVA has invited the Osage Nation to participate in consultation pursuant to 36
CFR § 800.2(c)(2), and the Osage Nation did notrespond to USDVA’s request to participate;
and

WHEREAS, USDVA has invited Landmarks Illinois, the City of Quincy, and Quincy Preserves
to participate in consultation pursuant to 36 CFR § 800.2(c), and these potential consulting
parties did notrespond to USDVA’s request to participate; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the USDVA,ILDVA and the SHPO agree that the Undertaking shall be
implemented in accordance with the following stipulations in this Memorandum of Agreement

{Agreement) in order to mitigate the adverse effects of this Undertaking to the NRHP-eligible
properties. :

STIPULATIONS

L MITIGATION

ILDVA, working with the CDB, shall retain a historical contractor(s) of their choice
(Contractor) who meets the Secretary of the Interior’s Qualifications (36 CFR Part 61,
hitps://www.nps.gov/history/local-law/arch _stnds 9.htm) to complete the measures
described below. Prior to the completion of the demolition of the Undertaking, ILDVA
will ensure that the following HABS recordation (see:
https//www.nps.gov/hdp/standardsindex.htm) is completed by the Contractor for:

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
L. Fieldwork: Site Visit, Photography, Measurements
a. The Contractor shall take site, interior, and exterior digital images
of the eight buildings. These photos should be used for reference
Ilinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 2
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2.

in developing the architectural description outlined in .A.2.d.
Field notes/sketches should be used to create the CAD-based
sketch plans outlined in LA.2 a.

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
interior spaces. Upon SHPO concwrence in writing of the selected
draft views, the Contractor may proceed with taking the final
HABS photography as outlined inI.A.1.c.

Final HABS photographs must be taken by a professional
photographer and must include all the views agreed to in LA.1.b.
Photographs must be taken with a large-format film camera using
4” x 5” or larger black-and-white negatives, processed according to
HABS/HAER/HALS guidelines, with in-camera perspective

correction (as needed).

Upon completion of [LA.1.a, b, and c, the Contractor shall digitally
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
exist, they would be lefter sized and digitally drawn of the
buildings in their current condition. The sketch plans will be
included as figures at the end of the relevant report(s) and printed
in accordance with Heritage Documentation Programs’ (HDP)
Transmittal Guidelines. Of the remaining five buildings, they
would be 24” x 36” reproductions of original drawings printed
drawing-size (see .A.2.¢e).

HABS photographs. Prints from the negatives taken in LA.1.c
must be either wet processed on regular (not resin-coated) photo
paper or inkjet-printed, according to HABS/HAER/HALS
guidelines. The final size of the prints (either 5” x 7” or 8” x 10”)
and their mounting and labeling shall be done in accordance with
guidance provided by the NPS. Final recordation package must

illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 3
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contain the photo prints, original negatives, and a contact sheet, per
HABS/HAER/HALS standards.

c. Archival digital photography. This set of labeled photos are those
taken as a part of the reconnaissance and agreed to as stated in
I.A.1.a. They should be printed as directed by HDP staff.

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

e. Original and/or historic drawings. Any original and/or historic
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

f. Original field notes, if applicable (i.e., field sketches, laser-scan
info, photogrammetric data info.)

4 Historic images and maps. Photographic copies of illustrative
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

h. CD/DVD. Digital versions of items [.A.2.a through . A.2.g must
be saved onto an archival CD/DVD.

3. Draft submission. The Contractor shall email in pdf format and mail a
hardcopy of the 95% draft of the items in I.A.2.athrough g for each of the
eight building to the SHPO for review and comment. When the SHPO
accepts in writing each building’s 95% draft submission, the Contractor
will complete the final documentation for that building as directed in
1.AA4.

4. Final submission. Upon completion of the final documentation, the
Contractor shall submit the following for each Building to the SHPO:

Illinois Veterans” Home at Quincy 106 MOA 4
SHPO log #013012819



II.

II1.

IV.

a. One (1) HABS recordation package containing items [LA.2.a, b, ¢,
d,e, f,g andh.

b. One (1) recordation package containing items .A.2.a, ¢, d, e, g,
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
Illinois Veterans’ Home in Quincy, its development and maturity, including the
construction of post-war buildings, must be developed. The Contractor shall email
in pdf format and mail a hardcopy ofthe 95% draft of the Historic Context and
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
and submit it to the SHPO to be included with the Recordation packages in [.A.4.

DURATION

This Agreement shall terminate if its stipulations are not carried out within five (5) years
from the date of its execution. Prior to such time, USDV A may consult with the other
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

manner in which the terms of this Agreement are implemented, USDV A shall consult
with the signatories to resolve the objection. If the signatories cannot agree regarding a

Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 5
SHPO log #013012819



VL

VIIL

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
dispute, USDV A shall prepare a written response that takes into account any
timely advice or comments regarding the dispute from the ACHP, signatories and
concurring parties, and provide them with a copy of this written response.
USDV A will then proceed according to its final decision.

B. If the ACHP does not provide its advice regarding the dispute within the thirty
(30) day time period, USDV A may make a final decision on the dispute and
proceed accordingly. Prior to reaching such a final decision, USDV A shall
prepare a written response that takes into account any timely comments regarding
the dispute from the signatories and concurring parties to the Agreement and
provide them and the ACHP with a copy of such written response.

C. USDV A’s responsibility to carry out all other actions subject to the terms of this
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
out, that party shall immediately consult with the other parties to attempt to developan
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
USDVA must either (a) execute a Memorandum of Agreement pursuant to 36 CEFR §
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

Tllinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy 106 MOA 6
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this Agreement and any signatures thereon will be considered for all purposes as an
original.

VIII. DISTRIBUTION OF AGREEMENT

In order to meet the requirements of Section 106.36 CFR § 800.6(b)(1)(iv), upon the
execution of this Agreement and prior to approving the Undertaking, the USDV A must

transmit to the ACHP the executed Agreement along with the documentation specified in
Section 800.11(%).

IX.  EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement is effective on the date signed by USDVA.
EXECUTION of this Agreement by USDVA, ILDVA and the SHPO and the implementation of
its terms evidence that USDV Ahas taken into account the effects of this undertaking on historic

properties and has afforded the ACHP an opportunity to comment on the effects of the
Undertaking in compliance with the Act.

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

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS® AFFAIRS (USDVA)

Signature: £ %5 t Date: May 13, 2021

Name: Anna Gaug

Title: National Program Manager, State Veterans Homes Construction Grant Program

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

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS (ILDVA)

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
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From: Shymansky, Shannon €.

To: Shymansky, Shannen C.

Subject: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:15:47 PM
Attachments: imagell0long

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:08 AM

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

Hi Alec,

It doesn’t matter to us who signs next. CJ and | will forward the MOA internally for signature.
Thanks

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
[llinois State Historic Preservation Office

lllinois Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubano@illingis.gov

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec Bennelt@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:06 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano@illincis.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois. Gov>; Wallace, Carol

<Carol.Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connle Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris

<Chris.MacGibbon@lllinois.gav>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gov>,
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
Depariment of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@iHingi V>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennsett@va.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llinois.gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace@lllinols.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@llinois.cov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa Porter@illinais.gov>;
r.ramachandran@perkinseasiman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hprs.com>

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

linois Department of Natural Resources
One Old State Capiiol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.rubano@illinois.gov

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@®va gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@illingis.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@ya.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@®Iliincis. Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol. Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illincis.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@Hlinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.P r@illinois.gov>;
rramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hprs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - [egal

Importance: High

Anthony,
| hope you are doing well.
VA OGC had only very minor edits to the Quincy MOA. Please see attached in track changes.

If this looks good to SHPQ, please let me know, and | will: 1) accept changes, 2} ask the VA signatory



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

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@iliinols.goy
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:05 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran® parkinseastman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM)
<plec.Bennett@va. gov>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <CarolWallace@|llingis.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hozs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris. MacGibban®illingis.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen, Diehl@!llinois. Gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa. Portar@illingis.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

| have to add another email to our inboxes about this draft MOA...

[DNR legal has reviewed the draft MOA and added one phrase to the Dispute Resclution sectian
(IV.A). See attached with changes tracked. That should capture all of the SHPO's changes.

Antheny Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
[linois State Historic Preservation Office
lingis D ent of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza
Springfield, linois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.tubano@illinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran rkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@ llinois.gov>
Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace @illinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,

Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lllincis.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen,Diehl@Hilinois.Gov>: Porter, Melissa
<Melissa. Porter@illinois.goy>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Thank you Alec and Anthony or the confirmations on Schapers.
This locks goed to me as well.

With best wishes

Ramu



L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Strect Suite 408 | Chicagoe, IL 60504 | US
T+t 312 8736262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www. perkinseastman.com

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va. gov

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubanc@llfinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran

<R.E dran@® perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Henry Zimach <hzimoch@hnpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@|lingis.gav>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lillinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa.Porter@illinois.cov> '

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

Anthony,
Thank you, USDVA concurs with including Schapers as mitigation and folding it back into the MOA.

I've attached the MOA from this morning with two additions in track changes: 1) the CDB number,
and 2} Schapers Hospital in the mitigation.

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



From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubanc@|linois.goy>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Bennetit, Alec {CFM)

<flec. Bennett®va gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@lilinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishi@llinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carpl.Wallace@ilinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

We're happy to keep Schapers in as mitigation for this undertaking. If Schapers is demolished in
future, we'll deal with that undertaking and its attendant mitigation then. We are not able to
consider past actions as mitigation for future adverse effects; however, CJ and | feel that whatever
mitigation there may be for a possible demo of Schapers should and will take into consideration the
Schapers recordation happening now and that the future mitigation should, therefore, be less than
what we would narmally ask.

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
anthony.rubanc®@illinois.cov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachzandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Bennett, Alec {CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano,
Anthony <Anthony. Rubano@iliinais.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilincis.goy>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen . Diehl@illingis.Gov>; Porter, Melissa <Mglissa. Porter@illincis.gov>; Wallace,
Caral <Carol. i Hlinoi y>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Alecis right, and thank you Anthony for asking about Schapers.

An answer an Schapers:

Not intended for demolition {for now) .

The demolition of Schapers was dropped as part of 2 Value Engineering exercise. It is going to be left
unused, but with heating and cooling systems in place. Residents are going to be using the building
until the new building is complete and they can be moved over,

A question on Schapers:



Knowing how difficult it is for Gwen and IDVA to have these studies authorized and completed, and
knowing that the DVA may seek keep open their options to demclish it in the future { maybe
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
Associats Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Sirest Suite 400 | Chicago, IL 60804 | US
T.+1 312 873 8262 | M. +1 312 237 G683

E. r.ramachandyan vkin man.com

www.perkinseastman.com

From: Bennett, Alec {CFM) <Alec.Benn Va.EoY
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:52 AM
To: Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.R linoi y>; Ramu

Ramachandran <R.Bamachandran@perkinseastman.corm>; MacGibbhon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@illingis.sov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dish|@lincis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol. Wallace@llinois.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

According to a email I received from Chris MacGibbon on March 17, Schapers is no longer proposed
to be demolished. That is why it was removed from the current version of the MOA.

Chris — please confirm.

Thank you,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Histeric Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727



From: Henry Zimoch <hzj hi@ . >

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv. Rubano@iilinois. gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinsgastman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dichi@llinois.gav>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris. ] inois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa. Porter@illingis.gov>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol. Wallace®@Hlinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Helle Anthony,

Schapers Hospital is one of the original 8 buildings included in the previous MOA, and should be
included in the current iterzation.

Henry Zimoch, ata
Senior Principal
Office: 312.944.9600 { Direct: 312,366,2730 | Coll: 312,498,097

v hipZs com
Preserving a Sustainable Future

From: Rubano, Anthony [mailig:Anthony.Rubano@lilincis.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <B.Ramacha ki . >
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllingis.Gay>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lHinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Mzglissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va.gov)
<Alec.Bennetifva cov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@illinois.gov>: Henry Zimoch
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

N A WwN

We can issue an acceptance letter/email for those 8 upon MOA signature, and work can begin to



those specific buildings. When the water tower field notes and images are submitted, we can deal
- with those separately and at a later date.

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
name with hers on our signature page. That's the only change to the attached drait since |
forwarded the draft MOA on 4/30.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
lllinois State Historic Preservation Qifice

Hlingis Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthonv.rubano@illinois.gav

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony Bubano@ilinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dighl@lilinols. Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@llinols.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gove; Alec Bennett (Alec. Benneit@va gov)

<Alec.Benn y v>; Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@illinois.gov>; Henry G. Zimoch

(hzimoch@hozs.com) <hzim _ >
Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MQOA - legal

Dear Anthony:

[ have forwarded the document to Henry Zimoch at HPZS for their information. | would like to
express my gratitude to the USDVA and [L SHPO for helping shepherd us through this process and
expediting your interactions and reviews.

As the execution of the MOA gets close, | have a request on behalf of the state.

1. The Design Build contractor intends start of demo June 1%, and awaits CDB’s authorization to
do so. In this context, would the 1. SHPC accept the HABS field work on the buildings
NOW.......and allow the HABS field work for the Water Tower to be submitted later (the water
tower was added only a few weeks ago)?

2. Would Alec at the USDVA please inform us and the IL SHPO if they have a format the
acceptance of the work? (Email/letier etc.).

We look set on this end. HABS digital final photographs have been sent to the L SHPO for review,



and the start of this review period is awaiting the execution of the MOA.

With best wishes and hope everyone has a great week,
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associale Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 289 Scuth LaSalls Strest Suile 400 | Chicage, 1L 60604 | US
T.+1 312873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran®@perkinseastman.com

www.perkinseasfman.com

From: Rubano, Anthony <Arnthenyv.Rubano@lilingls.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastiman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishl@illinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris. MacGibbon@Illinois.gove;
Pbrter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis,gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec Benneit@va.gov)

<Alec.Rennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol.VWallace@Ulingis.gov>
Subject: RE: tVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

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

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Presarvation Officer
lllinois State Historic Preservation Office

lllinois Department of Natural Resources

One Old Siate Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthonv.rubano®@illiincis.gov




From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano®@lilineis.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@lilinois.gov>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llinois. Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@iliinois.gove;
Porter, Melissa <iMelissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett {Alec.Bennett®va.gov)

<Alec. Bennett@va.gov>
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

Would you be willing to forward the final-draft-for-review with Gwen far this review purpose? We
would hope this would help expedite the overall process.

With best wishes, and hope you have a great week,
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 209 South LaSalle Street Suite 400 | Chicage, IL 60604 { US
T.+4 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www perkinseastman.com

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

State of Hlinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work preduct, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addresses,
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipiani does not waive attorney-client privilege, atiormney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addrassee, you are not authorized to read,
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



From: Shvmansky, Shannon C.

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:19:17 PM
Attachments: image001i.ong

From: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lllinois.gov>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J.
<Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@Illinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch
<hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

| sent the MOA to Carey Mayer for her signature. | will be in touch with our signed version scon.
Thank you all for your work on this!

CJ Wallace

Head of Regulatory Review & Compliance
lllinois State Historic Preservation Office
[llinois Department of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, IL62701
Carol.Wallace@illinois.gov

Mobile 217-761-0104

Office 217-785-5027

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonyv.Rubano@liinois.cov>
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:08 AM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <dlec. Bennett@va gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwe
<CarolWallace®@lilinois gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connle Wa iinpis.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris. MacGibbon@lilinois.oov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illincis.gov>,

rramachandran®perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch®hpzs.com>
Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Hi Alec,

It doesn’t matter to us who signs next. Cl and | will forward the MOA internally for signature.
Thanks

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
lllinois State Historic Preservation Office
Illinois Department of Natural Resources




One Qld State Capitol Plaza
Springfield, Illinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.rubano@illinois.gov

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:06 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@llinois. gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gayv>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dichl@lllinois.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace@|ilinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris. MacGibbon@lilingis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>;
r.ramaghandran@gerkinseasiman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL- Historic/MOA - legal

Anthony,

[ hope you are doing well. Please see the attached MOA for the Quincy redevelopment, signed by
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

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano®@liilingis.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Bennett, Alec {CFM) <Alec.Bennetifiva.cov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anpa.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llinois.cov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace@lllinnis.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinol v>: MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbhon@|llinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Por illinais.gov>;
r.ramachandran®@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

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
Wingis State Historic Preservation Office

lllinois Department of Natuial Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza '




Springfield, Minois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubano®@illinois.gov

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Al nnetl@va.eov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@ilingls.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen . Diehl@ilingis.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol. Wallace®@lllinois. gove; Watson, Connie J. <Connis. Watson@illingis.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@lllingis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Mglissa. Porter@illingis.gov>;
r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs com>

Subject: [External} RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

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

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@linols.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:05 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@®llinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.coni>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@llingis.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lilingis.Gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: VHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

| have to add another email to our inboxes about this draft MOA...

IDNR legal has reviewed the draft MOA and added one phrase to the Dispute Resolution section
(IV.A). See attached with changes tracked. That should capture all of the SHPQ's changes.



Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
[finois State Historic Preservation Office

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

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Benneti@va.gov>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano@lilinois.gov>
Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carel Wallsce @Hlinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MagGibbon@|ilinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllincis.Gov>; Porter, Melissa

<Melissa.Porter@illinois.sov>
Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Histeric/MOA - [egal

Thank you Alec and Anthony or the confirmations on Schapers.
This looks good to me as well,

With best wishes

Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Street Suite 400 { Chicago, 1L 50604 | LS
T+t 312873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. pramachandran@®perkinseastrman.com
wyway. nerkinseastman.com

From: Bennett, Alec [CFM} <Alec.Benneit@yva.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lllingis.cov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran®perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Cargl.Wallzace@lillinois.gov>; Henry Zimach <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@llineis.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen . Diehl@!llinois.gov>; Parter, Melissa
<Melissa. Porter@illingis.gov>

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

! believe you asked the ILDVA general counsel to review the updated MOA. Once this review is
complete, USDVA general counsel will need a couple of days to review beiore we can start
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

Cell; 202.855.0727

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony Rubano@lilingis gov>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@ perkinsegsiman.coms; Bennett, Alec {(CFM)
<Alec. Bepnett@va.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon®@linois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@illingis gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace@linois.gov>
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

Unless you disagree, [ don’t think that we need to change the draft MOA to explain why Schapers is
being recorded but is not a part of the adverse effect that is being mitigated.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
[Hinois State Historic Preservation Office

linois Department.of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza



Springfield, lilinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubang@illingis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.R andran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano,
Anthony <Anthony. Rubano@lllincis.gove>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <@wen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>: Porter, Melissa <Melissa Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol Wallace@llinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: [VHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Alec is right, and thank you Anthony for asking about Schapers.

An answer on Schapers:

Not intended for demolition (for now) .

The demolition of Schapers was dropped as part of a Value Engineering exercise. It is going to be left
unused, but with heating and cooling systems in glace. Residents are going to be using the building
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
separate funds / as an independent project In the future, can it continue to remain as part of the
HABS submissions? | understand Anthony and laec may need to discuss this as a side bar and let us
know your opinion.

With thanks
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Pringipal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 208 Bouth LaSalle Street Sulte 40¢ | Chicago, L 60604 | US
T.+1 312873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@uperkin

vaww. perkinseasiman.com

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Benneti@®va.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:52 AM
To: Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@|linois.gov>; Ramu

Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@oerkinseastman.com>; MacGibbon, Chris




<Chris.MacGibbon@illinois.gov>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Rishl@llingls.gove>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa. Porter@iltingis.gov>; Wallace,

Carol <Carol.Wsallace@®@lllingis.gov>
Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, L - Historic/MQOA - legal

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

To: Rubano, Anthony <Antheny.Bubanc@llineis.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@uperkinseastman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishl@illinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@iliinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <}viglissa.Porter@illingis. gov>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol Wallace@lilingis.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Hello Anthony,

Schapers Hospital is one of the ariginal 8 buildings included in the previous MOA, and shouid be
included in the current iteration.

Henry Zimoch, ala

Senior Principat

Office: 312.944.9600 | Direct: 312.366.2730 | Cell: 312.498.0977
syww hpzs.com

Freserving o Sustainable Feture

From: Rubano, Anthony [mailio:Anthony. Rubano@lliineis.cov]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 10:41 AM
To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>




Cc: Diehl, Gwen <@Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilinois. gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va.gov)

<Alec Benneti@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@|llinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch
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

LN LW

We can issue an acceptance letter/email for those 8 upon MOA signature, and work can begin to
those specific buildings. When the water tower field notes and images are submitted, we can deal
with those separately and at a |ater date.

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
lllinois State Historic Preservation Qffice

lllinois Department of Natural Resources

One 0Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.rubano@ilingis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.R n rkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@|llinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibben@lllinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa. Porter@illingis.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va. gov)




<Alec Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@lilinois.gov>; Henry G. Zimoch
(hzimoch@hpzs.com) <hzimech@hprs.com>
Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony:

| have forwarded the document to Henry Zimoch at HPZS for their information. | would like to
express my gratitude to the USDVA and IL SHPQ for helping shepherd us through this process and
expediting your interactions and reviews.

As the execution of the MOA gets close, | have a reguest on behalf of the state.

1. The Design Build contractor intends start of demo June 1%, and awaits CDB’s authorization to
do so. In this context, wouid the [L SHPO accept the HABS field work on the buildings
now......and allow the HABS field work for the Water Tower to be submitted later {the water
tower was added only a few weeks ago)?

2. Would Alec at the USDVA please inform us and the IL SHPO if they have a format the
acceptance of the work? [Email/letter etc.).

We look set on this and. HARS digital final photographs have been sent to the IL SHPO for review,
and the start of this review period is awaiting the execution of the MCA.

With best wishes and hope everyone has a great week,
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKING EASTMARN
The Rookery 209 South LaSalle Biree! Suite 400 | Chicage, L 60604 | US
T.+1 3128736262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. pramachandran@pearkingeasiman.com

wwiw.perkinseastman.com

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:12 PM
To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran®perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chyris, i 2 lingis.gove;
Porter, Melissa <Mglissa.Porter@illincis.gov>; Alec Bennett ( Bennett@va.gov)

<Alec Benneti@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Cargl Wallace@illingis.gov>
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
revised MOA hack to our legal just to get their blessing. We'll let you know if they would like to
change anything.

Please provide any comment you all may have. Enjoy the weekend.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
lllingis State Historic Preservation Qifice

lingis Department of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthony.rubano@itiinois.gov '

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubeno®@llincis.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wall Hlinpis.gov>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@iilinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois. gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va . gov)
<Alec.Benneti@va.gov>

Subject: [External] IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA, - legal

Dear Anthony and CJ:
Hope you had a great weekend.

| heard that the MOA is in its final stages with a [egal review at IL SHPO/IDNR. With the IDVA being a
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



Associats Principat

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 209 South LaSalle Strest Sulte 400 | Chicago, L 60604 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseastiman.com
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
and may be unlawiul. If you have received this communication in eiror, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mait and destroy this communication and all coples thereof, including al
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastrnan Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or canfidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
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
print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message-.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not autharized to read,
print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.



From: Shymansky, Shannen C.

To: Shymansky. Shannon C.

Subject: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:22:14 PM
Attachments: image001.one

i.vadvh guincy campus reconstuction and water system replacement MOA FINAL ndf

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@lllinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>;
Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@Illinois.gov>; Porter,
Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch
<hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

l,
Great! Thank you very much for the quick turnaround.
Connie and Gwen,

The MOA is now ready to be signed by the State of lllinois VA, Please send it to me after it is signed
and then we will be all set.

Best,
Alec

Alec Bennett

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Wallace, Carol <Caro Wallace@illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 5:05 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@illinois.gov>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec. Bennett@va.gov>
ig@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@llinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J.

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gs

o

<Connie Waison@iliinois.gov>: MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@illineis.gov>; Porter, Melissa

<Melissa.Porter@illinpis.gov>; rramachandran@®@perkinseasiman.com; Henry Zimoch

7

<hzimoch@hprs.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Please accept the SHPO-signed MOA for the Quincy VA reconstruction and water system
replacement.



CJ Wallace

Head of Regulatory Review & Compliance
lllinois State Historic Preservation Office
llinois Department of Naiural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, IL 62701

Carol. Wallace@|llinois.gov

Mohile 217-761-0104

Office 217-785-5027

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubanc@|iinocis.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:08 AM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bannett@va. goy>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishi@|linois.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol.Wallace @ilinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@itlingis. gove: MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris. MacGibbon@illinois.gav>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gov>:
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

Ulinois State Historic Preservation Office

lilinois D of Natural Resources

One Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
rubano@illinois.gov

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:06 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthonv.Rubano@tlinois.cov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@Illinois. Gov> Wallace, Carol
<Carol Wallace@lliinois.gov>; Watson, Connie . <Cannie Watson@illingis.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@illinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Meglissa.Rorter@illinois.gov>;

r.ramachandran @perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Anthony,

1 hope you are doing well. Please see the attached MOA for the Quincy redevelopment, signed by



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

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano®@lliingis.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug®@va.goy>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illingis.gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carol. Wallace@lllingis.gov>; Watson, Connie J, <Connie Watson@illingis.gov>; MacGibbaon, Chris
<ChrisMacGibbon®lilingis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@iliingis.gov>;

r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <hzi h@hpzs.com>
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
nthonv.rubano®@illingis.goy

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec. Bennett@va.goy
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano@ilinois.gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lllinols.Gov>; Wallace, Carol
<Carpl.Wallace@illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.eqv>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbhon@lilingis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <jMelissa.Por ilinois.gov>;

r.ramachandran@gerkinseastman.com; Henry Zimoch <bzimoch@hpzs.com>
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

To: Ramu Ramachandran <B.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gov> :

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace ®@1llinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lllineis.goyv>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@ilinois.Gov>; Porter, Melissa
<pMelissa.Porter@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

| have to add another email to our inboxes about this draft MOA...

IDNR legal has reviewed the draft MOA and added one phrase to the Dispute Resolution section
(IV.A). See attached with changes tracked. That should capture all of the SHPO’s changes.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
lllingis State Histaric Preservation Office
inois Department of Natural Resources
One Old State Capitol Plaza
Springfield, llinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthonv.rubano@illinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ram I rkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubano®@|ilinois.gov>
Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@lliingis.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lllinois.gqy>: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi®@lilinois Gov>; Porter, Melissa

<Melissa.Porter@illinois. gov>
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
The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Sireet Suite 48¢ | Chicago, 1L 60804 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 66483

E. rramachandran@perkinseastiman.com

wwnw. perkinseastman.com

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec. Benneti@iva gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano®@lllingis.eov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.corm>

Cc: Wallace, Carol <Carel Wallace@lllingis.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimech@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon,
Chris <Chris MacGibbon@lllinois.gov>: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llincis.gov>; Porter, Melissa
<Melissa.Porter@iilingis.gov>

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

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@®@onerkinseasiman.com>; Bennett, Alec (CFM}
<Alec.Bennett@yva.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; MacGibbon, Chris

<Chris. MacGibban@illinois. gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Mealissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol. Wallace@lilinois.zov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

We're happy to keep Schapers in as mitigation for this undertaking. If Schapers is demolished in
future, we'll deal with that undertaking and its atiendant mitigation then. We are not able to
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
ltlingis State Historic Preservation Office
inois Department of Natural Resgurces
Cne Old State Capitol Plaza
Springfield, lllinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthony.rubano@illinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandr rkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec. Bennett@va.gov>; Henry Zimoch <hzimoch@hpzs.com>; Rubano,
Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@lilinois.gov>: MacGibbon; Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@llingis.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@|llinois.Gov>; Parter, Melissa <)Melissa.Pori illinois.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carpol.Wallace@lllincis.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Ristoric/MQOA - legal
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
unused, but with heating and cooling systems in place. Residents are gaing to be using the building
untit the new building is complete and they can be moved over.

A gusstion on Schapers:

Knowing how difficult i is for Gwen and IDVA to have these studies authorized a2nd completed, and
knowing that the DVA may seek keep open their opticns to demolish it in the future { maybe
separate funds / as an independent project in the future, can it continue to remain as part of the
HABS submissions? | understand Anthony and faec may need to discuss this as a side bar and iet us
know your cginion.

With thanks
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP

Agsociate Principsl

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rockery 208 South LaSalle Strest Buite 400 | Chicago, . 50604 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseastman.com

wyw.nerkinseastman.com

From: Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec. Bennett@va.gove>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Henry Zimoch <hzimoch®@hpzs.com>; Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@illinois.gov>; Ramu
Ramachandran <g.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; MacGibbon, Chris

<Chris. MacGibbon@lilinois.sov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dishl@lllincis.gov>; Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinecis.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carcl Wallace@ilinois.oov>

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



Alec Benneit

Senior Historic Preservation Specialist
Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell: 202.855.0727

From: Henry Zimoch <hzimach@hpzs.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@llineis. gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran®@perkinseastman.coms

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dighi@lilinois.gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@Illingis.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois.gov>; Bennett, Alec (CFM) <Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace,
Carol <Carol.Wallace@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Hella Anthony,

Schapers Hospital is one of the original 8 buildings included in the previous MOA, and should be
included in the current iteration. :

Henry Zimoch, aia

Senior Principal

Office: 312.944 9400 | Direct: 312.366.2730 [ Cell: 312.498.0977
www hpzs com

Presevving a Sustainable Fature

From: Rubano, Anthony [mailto:Anthony. Ruban
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Dienl@lilinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGi n@liinois.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illinois,ggv>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennett@va.gov)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol Wallace@illinois.gov>; Henry Zimoch
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

1. Elmare Infirmary

2. Fletcher Infirmary
Kent Infirmary
Markword Infirmary
Northern Guest House

ok w



6. Schapers Hospital
7. Truck Maintenance Garage
8. Vehicle Garage

We can issue an acceptance letter/email for those 8 upon MOA signature, and work can begin to
those specific buildings. When the water tower field notes and images are submitted, we can deal
with those separately and at a later date.

One last thing: Schapers is not listed in the draft MOA, but HABS imagas have been taken of it. Can
you and Henry refresh my memory —is Schapers being demolished? Do we need to add it to the
MOA?

One last, last thing: We have a new division head, Carey Mavyer, so | have replaced Bob Appleman’s
name with hers on our signature page. That's the only change to the attached draft since |
forwarded the draft MOA on 4/30.

Anthony Rubano, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
ltlinois State Mistoric Preservation Office

lllingis Department of Natural Resources

One 0Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, lllinois 62701

Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:
anthonv.rubano@illingis.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.coms>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Ry llinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lllinols.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lilingis.gov>,;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa. Porter@illingis.gov>; Alec Bennett {Alec.Banneit@va.cov)
<Alec.Bennett@va.oov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@(iingis,.gov>; Henry G. Zimoch

(hzimoch®hpzs.com) <hzimoch@®@hpzs com>
Subject: [External] RE: IVHQ Quingy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony:

| have forwarded the document To Henry Zimoch at HPZS for their information. | would like to
express my gratitude o the USDVA and L SHPO for helping shepherd us through this process and
expediting your interactions and reviews.

As the execution of the MOA gets close, | have a reguest on behalf of the state.

1. The Design 8uild contractor intends start of demo June 1%, and awaits CDB’s authorization to
do so. In this context, would the IL SHPO accept the HARBS field work on the buildings
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

We look set on this end. HABS dightal final photographs have been sent to the [L SHPO for review,
and the start of this review period is awaiting the execution of the MOA.

With best wishes and hope everyone has a great week,
Rami

.. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 202 South LaSalle Street Suite 480 | Chicago, i 60804 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseastman com
www.nerkinseastman.com

From: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony. Rubanc@illinois.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@lilinais.Goy>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@lllingis.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melisse. Porter@illinois.gov>; Alec Bennett (Alec.Bennait@ya.gov)
<Alec.Bennett@va.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@lllinois.gov>

Subject: RE: [VHQ Quincy, [L - Historic/MOA - legal

CAUTION: External E-mail

This week, we heard back from the National Park Service with some minor suggestions to the
recordation parts of the MOA. | have incorporated them into the draft with changes tracked. See
attached. No content was changed. The NPS said it would normally treat the water tower as 3 HAER
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

inois State Historic Preservation Office

linois £ of Natural Resour



One Old State Capitol Plaza
Springfield, lllinois 62701
Please contact me through email rather than my office phone:

anthonv.rubanco@illinois.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Rubano, Anthony <Anthony.Rubano@Hlinois.gov>; Wallace, Carol <Carol. Wallace@lllingis.ggv>
Cc: Diehl, Gwen <GQwen.Diehi@|linois,Gav>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGi Hnols.gov>;
Porter, Melissa <Melissa.Porter@illingis.gove; Alec Bennett (Aleg, Benneti@va.gov)
<Alec.Benneti@va gov>

Subject: [External] (IVHQ Quincy, IL - Historic/MOA - legal

Dear Anthony and Cl:
Hape you had a great weekend.

| heard that the MOA is in its final stages with a legal review at IL SHPO/IDNR. With the IDVA being a
signatory, Gwen mentioned that the [DVA legal team would ask for a quick review.

Would you bé willing to forward the final-draft-for-review with Gwen for this review purpose? We
would hope this would help expedite the overall process.

With best wishes, and hope you have a great week,
Ramu

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP
Associale Principal

PERKINGS EASTMAN
The Rookery 209 South LaBalle Btreat Sulte 400 | Ghicage, H. 60804 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseastroan.com

www.perkinseastman.com

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persons to whom it is addressed, This communicaticn may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

State of Hlinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NCTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.



Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reiurn e-mail and desiroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachmaents. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disciosure.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended
exclusively for the persans to whom it is addressed. This communication may centain information
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

WHEREAS, the [llinois Department of Veterans® Affairs ILDVA) owns and administers the
Illinois Veterans’ Home at 1707 North 12th Strect in the City of Quincy, Adams County, IL
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
Department of Natural Resources (IDNR), and the Director of [DNR is the duly designated State
Historic Preservation Officer (SHPQ); and

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

Illinois Veterans® Home at Quincy 106 MOA 1
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
CIR § 800.2(c)(2), and the Osage Nation did not respond to USDVA’s request to participate;
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

L. MITIGATION

ILDVA, working with the CDB, shall retain a historical contractor(s) of their choice
(Contractor) who meets the Secretary of the Interior’s Qualifications (36 CFR Part 61,
https://'www.nps.gov/history/local-law/arch stnds 9.htm) to complete the measures
described below. Prior to the completion of the demolition of the Undertaking, ILDVA
will ensure that the following HABS recordation (see:
https://www.nps.cov/hdp/standards/index.htin) is completed by the Contractor for:

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
1. Fieldwork: Site Visit, Photography, Measurements

a. The Contractor shall take site, interior, and exterior digital images
of the eight buildings. These photos should be used for reference

Illinois Veterans’ Home at Quinc;y 106 MOA 2
SHPO log #013012819



2.

in developing the architectural description outlinedin I.A.2.d.
Field notes/sketches should be used to create the CAD-based
sketch plans outlined in [LA.2 a.

The Contractor shall submit draft digital images of the same or
very similar views that are proposed for HABS photography to the
SHPO for comment. Selection of view and quantity of images
shall be done in consultation with the SHPO. Tmages must include
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
HABS photography as outlined in I.A.1.c.

Final HABS photographs must be taken by a professional
photographer and must include all the views agreed to in .A.1.b.
Photographs must be taken with a large-format film camerausing
4 x 57 or larger black-and-white negatives, processed according to
HABS/HAER/HALS guidelines, with in-camera perspective
correction (as needed).

Upon completion ofI.A.1.a, b, and ¢, the Contractor shall digitally
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
would be 24 x 36" reproductions of original drawings printed
drawing-size (see [LA.2.e).

HABS photographs. Prints from the negativestakeninLA.1.c
must be either wet processed on regular (not resin-coated) photo
paper or inkjet-printed, according to HABS/HAER/HALS
guidelines. The final size of the prints (either 5” x 7” or 8”7 x 10”)
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

C. Archival digital photography. This set of labeled photos are those
taken as a part of the reconnaissance and agreed to as stated in
I.A.1.a. They should be printed as directed by HDP staff. .

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
hitps:/'www.nps.gov/hdp/standards/copyright.htm). The finished
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
L.A4.

4. Final submission. Upon completion of the final documentation, the
Contractor shall submit the following for each Building to the SHPO:
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II.

III.

IV.

a. One (1) HABS recordation package containing items [.LA.2.a, b, c,
d,e, f, g, and h.

b. One (1) recordation package containing items LA.2.a, ¢, d, e, g,
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
Lincoln Presidential Library in Springfield, [llinois.

B. Historic Context and Significance

A written historic context (with illustrations, as necessary) and significance of the
[linois Veterans® Home in Quincy, its development and maturity, including the
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
and submit it to the SHPO to be included with the Recordation packages in .A.4.

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

-manner in which the terms of this Agreement are implemented, USDV A shall consult

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

C. USDVA’s responsibility to carry out all other actions subject to the terms of this
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
USDV A must either (a) execute a Memorandum of Agreement pursuant to 36 CFR §
800.6 or (b) request, take into account, and respond to the comments of the ACHP under
36 CFR § 800.7. USDV A shall notify the signatoriesas to the course of action it will
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
executton of this Agreement and prior to approving the Undertaking, the USDVA must
transmit to the ACHP the executed Agreement along with the documentation specified in
Section 800.11(1).

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

Signature: Z Date: May 13, 2021

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
SHPO log #013012819 -



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
THE ILLINOIS VETERANS® HOME AT QUINCY, ILLINOIS
(SHPO LOG #013012819)
(CDB Project No. 040-010-115)

SIGNATORY

ILLINOIS DEPUTY STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER (SHPO)

By: OW*&{ L M‘W"‘f Date:  05/13/2021

Carey Mayer, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
Illinois Department of Natural Resources

Illinois Veterans® Home at Quincy 106 MOA 10
SHPO log #013012819



